Phyllis Beaulieu

From: MUNYAL.S@forces.gc.ca

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 6:34 AM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: LAJOIE.JDR@forces.gc.ca

Subject: RE: 3BC-AWW---- New Water License Application

Morning Phyllis,

We're currently looking to hire one of the following two companies for the disposal of wastewater generated
during the course: ATCO Frontec "Narwhal Arctic Services" or South Camp Inn Aziz.

Since | do not have the authority to initiate the contracting process, I cannot confirm the name of the company
right away. Given the time required to initiate a contract within government and the fact that the holidays are
upon us, there's a chance the course commander in charge of the project may not be able to confirm the name of
the company until the end of January.

With timelines fast approaching, would it be possible to initiate the permitting process with the information
provided above?

On another note, could you please tell me what it was that triggered the requirement for a license? Is there a
quote I could reference within Territorial legislation? I'd like to have it for my records. Thanks!

Regards,
Stephanie

----- Original Message-----

From: Munyal S@CLS DLE@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Wednesday, 19, December, 2007 07:46 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: RE: 3BC-AWW---- New Water License Application

Morning Phyllis,

we haven't yet hired the company. Due to the holiday season, this may take a little while. Is it possible to
initiate the permitting process prior to my sending you the letter? I'll try to get it to you as soon as possible...

thanks
stephanie

----- Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, 18, December, 2007 17:07 PM

To: Munyal S@CLS DLE@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: 3BC-AWW---- New Water License Application

Good afternoon Stephanie - | have spoken with Jim Rogers of INAC in Igaluit
and he has indicated that this project will require a water license. Prior
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to our office sending the file out for the 30 day review period, would you
please provide us with a letter indicating the name of the organization in
Resolute Bay that will be assisting you in the disposal of your waste.

Please note that we have received, on December 13, 2007, all the documents
submitted in relation to the project.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: *www.nunavutwaterboard.org



